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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; stucker@blm.gov
Subject: Re: Initial C141-Sterling Silver 3 0005
Attachments: SterlingSilver3_SpillRemediationPlan.pdf

Crystal, 
 
I had in my notes that I had submitted the work plan back in late December. However, I could not find the email in my 
Sent folder. It must have gotten lost in the ether. Here is the "Environmental Site Summary & Spill Remediation Plan", 
dated 12/22/2017. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Ben  
 
 
 
Ben J. Arguijo 
Environmental Project Manager 
Trinity Oilfield Services 
P.O. Box 2587 
Hobbs, NM  88241 
(575)390-7208 
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 
 
On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 12:23 PM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Wade/Ben,  

  

Ben your recent email just reminded me of a another one you had asked the same request to OCD regarding asking for 
an RP number, it was for Sterling Silver 3 #5. Any update on this one? OCD gave a deadline of 1/5/18 for you all to 
produce a site characterization plan or plan of action by and that time has lapsed. Please advise as to why this has 
occurred and provide the requested report/update as soon as possible, but no later than 2/23/18.  

  

Thanks, 
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Crystal Weaver 

Environmental Specialist 

OCD – Artesia District II 

811 S. 1st Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 

Cell: 575‐840‐5963 

Fax: 575‐748‐9720 

  

  

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:03 PM 
To: 'Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; stucker@blm.gov 
Subject: RE: Initial C141‐Sterling Silver 3 0005 

  

RE: OXY * Sterling Silver 3 #5 * 30‐015‐27637  

  

Wade, 

  

I understand about you all having behind the scenes issues with getting this Initial C‐141 out, however, I will still have 
to mark it as a past due form and document it as such in our system. Getting an RP number for this one may take some 
time cause it will go in to be processed at the order in which it was received. Due to the delay of this form and the fact 
that you all seem to have the desire to want to get working on the project now, you are ok to start doing preliminary 
sampling and submit a proposal for delineation according to authorization I am providing you on behalf of the OCD, 
BUT please note that you all will need to get approval from the BLM as well before you do anything that they would 
need to approve.  

  

Thank you, 
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Crystal Weaver 

Environmental Specialist 

OCD – Artesia District II 

811 S. 1st Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 

Cell: 575‐840‐5963 

Fax: 575‐748‐9720 

  

  

  

From: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; stucker@blm.gov 
Subject: Initial C141‐Sterling Silver 3 0005 

  

All, 

  

Attached is the Initial C141.  Please review and let me know if there are any questions.  Thank you. 

  

  

Wade Dittrich 

Environmental Specialist 

Oxy Permian‐New Mexico 

575‐390‐2828 cell 
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575‐397‐8214 office 

Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com 

  

  

  

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
To: "Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com" <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>, "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: "ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com" <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>, "Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com" 
<Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com>, "stucker@blm.gov" <stucker@blm.gov> 
Bcc:  
Date: Wed, 27 Dec 2017 19:01:32 +0000 
Subject: RE: Initial C141‐Sterling Silver 3 0005 

RE: OXY * Sterling Silver 3 #5 * 30‐015‐27637 * 2RP‐4497 

  

Wade, 

  

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4497, please refer to this tracking number on any and 
all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in 
attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 1/5/18. 

  

Thank you, 

  

  

  

Crystal Weaver 

Environmental Specialist 

OCD – Artesia District II 

811 S. 1st Street 
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Artesia, NM 88210 

Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 

Cell: 575‐840‐5963 

Fax: 575‐748‐9720 

  

  

From: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; stucker@blm.gov 
Subject: Initial C141‐Sterling Silver 3 0005 

  

All, 

  

Attached is the Initial C141.  Please review and let me know if there are any questions.  Thank you. 

  

  

Wade Dittrich 

Environmental Specialist 

Oxy Permian‐New Mexico 

575‐390‐2828 cell 

575‐397‐8214 office 

Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com 

  

  

  

 
 


